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September 6. 2006 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Professional Services Agreement 
  Catapult Learning, LLC 
 
Attached is the above agreement which was previously pulled from the Board Packet on 
September 5, 2006 for additional clarification. 
 
At this time, we have included Attachment A-2 as a sample of the document that will be used 
should both parties agree to renew the agreement.  The specific services are outlined in the 
agreement and are attached for your perusal. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Dr. Ed Allen at 
extension 42296.  If you have any purchasing related questions regarding this agreement, 
please contact me. 
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